City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester HillsDr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248 656.4630
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Legidlative File No: 2007-0137 & 2007-0141

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Ledlie, Clerk 248-841-2461
DATE: 2/13/07

SUBJECT: ClassC License— Transfer of License and Dance-Entertainment Permit, 1711 E. Auburn

REQUEST:

To approve the request from Maximum Management, Inc. to transfer ownership of the 2006 Class C
licensed business, with Dance-Entertainment Permit, from Oakland Hills Food & Beverage, Inc.(Bourbon
Jake's) located at 1711 E. Auburn Rd., Rochester Hills, M1 48307 and to accept the Dance-
Entertainment Agreement.

BACKGROUND:

Maximum Management, stockholder Amy Falbe, is requesting the transfer of an existing Class C licensed
business. The businessisin operation at this time and known as Bourbon Jake's, 1711 E. Auburn Rd.
The business holds a Dance-Entertainment Permit in conjunction with the Class C license. The applicant
has completed the required application and has submitted a signed Dance-Entertainment Agreement as
required by Chapter 6, Alcoholic Liquor of the Rochester Hills Code of Ordinances. The annual
inspection required by ordinance is completed, and reports from the Fire Department and Building
Department are included. Michigan Liguor Control Commission has conducted their investigation and
has forwarded the Local Approva Notice for City Council action.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council accepts the Dance-Entertainment Agreement from the Maximum Management and
approves the transfer of the Class C license, with Dance-Entertainment Permit, from Oakland Hills Food
& Beverage, Inc. located at 1711 E. Auburn Rd., Rochester Hills, M1 48307 be considered for approval.
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